EEASCNA Minutes- January 2017

Sojourner opened ASC Meeting with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

Reading of Twelve Traditions - Chuck

Reading of Twelve Concepts - William

Reading of Article II & III: Purpose of EEASCNA - Simone

<u>Article II</u>: Purpose The purpose of the East End Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (EEASCNA) shall be to respond to the needs and collective conscience of its member groups. EEASCNA supports and encourages the unity, welfare and growth of the East End Area as part of a worldwide Fellowship.

<u>Article III</u>: A. Definition and Function of the Area: The Area Service Conference (ASC) is the communicative channel for a unified Fellowship, a tie that binds us together. The ASC serves as a link in the flow of communication from the member to the worldwide Fellowship, establishes a structure in which services and education are provided, and functions as a vehicle through which our Area Fellowship and society can relate. The EEASC is a Committee made up of Group Service Representatives (GSRs), special purpose Task panels and an Administrative Body from Member Groups of the East End Area.

Administration Roll-Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, (-) = Vacant, R= Report submitted only

ROLE	NAME	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
Facilitator	Sojourner B.	1	1											
Co-Facilitator	Simone J.	1	1											
Secretary	Kristin F.	1	1											
Alt-Secretary		1	-											
Treasurer	Brian A.	1	1											
Alt-Treasurer	Cherri	0	1											
H&I Chair	Nick P.	0	1											
H&I Vice		-	-											
PR Chair	Jackson J.	1	1											
PR Vice		-	-											
Activities	Elaine J.	1	1											
Activities Vice	Ashley	0	1											
RCM	Fred C.	1	1											
RCMA	Mike R.	1	1											

Group Voting Policy:

- A. To reach quorum, 50% + 1 of groups present must be in good-standing.
- B. A quorum must be reached by fifteen (15) minutes after roll call is completed and before any business can be conducted.
- C. In order for a topic to be enacted, 80% of the groups present must be in good standing.
- D. New groups must attend 3 consecutive Area Meetings to gain voting rights at the 3rd Area.
- E. If a group misses 2 consecutive Area Meetings to re-gain voting rights at the 2nd.

East End Area Groups Roll Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, R= Report Submitted only, Blacked Out= Not G.S.

2015- 2016	D	J	F	М	Α	М	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
By NA Means Necessary	0	0											
Changing in Grayson	1	1											
Clean & Free	1	1											
Covington Miracles	1	1											
Fahrfromusin	1	1											
Far Out	1	1											
Get Real	0	0											
Harvest	0	1											
How It Works	1	1											
Just for Today	1	1											
Let the Truth Be Told	R	1											
Monroe New Miracles	1	1											
NA Vaders	1	1											
NA Way	1	1											
No Name Group	0	0											
Recovery at the Rock	0	0											
Restoration at work	1	1											
Set-Free	0	0											
Sisters in Unity	1	1											
Spiritual Principles	Р	R											
The Journey Continues	1	1											
Unlimited Hope	1	0											
Total of Groups in Area	22	22											
Total Groups Present	14	16											
Groups in Good Standing	17	17											
Groups Present & G.S.	14	15											
Number for Quorum (50% + 1)? Is Quorum reached?	12 Yes	12 Yes											
Number for Consensus (80% present in G.S)? Do we have Consensus?	11	12											

Subsammittae Banauta	
<u>Subcommittee Reports</u>	
Admin - PR Vice chair has stepped down. Treasurer offered to go to different admin meeting budgets. Activities is stepping down, new people taking over. RCMA reported consensus bas scheduled after next area meeting in Snellville on February 5 th .	
EEASCNA Minutes- January 2017	Page 3 25

Treasurer Report

Discussed Ad-hoc committee to go over budget changes in the policy. Will get together with sub-committee's and report back at next area. Full report below:

EEASCNA

Treasurer's Report

01-08-2017

To East End Area Trusted Servants,

Since our last meeting, we received \$ 772.62 in group donations which were deposited into the checking account. Monthly expenses were incurred in the amount of \$ 1,102.63. The checks that have cleared and online/debit card payments are listed below. The beginning balance for statement in Dec. 2016 was \$353.57 and the ending balance was \$1,486.68. The amount over Prudent reserve available funds is \$23.56.

I am grateful for the opportunity to serve the East End Area as Treasurer. If any Trusted Servants have questions or concerns about the Area finance's, please feel free to contact me at 404-451-8107 or email at BrianGwt@Gmail.com.

RCM Report

RCMA position will be open in March. Next RCM is March 11-12th. Consensus based workshop will be held after Area next month. Please refer to a follow up email from Secretary for Region position resumes. Full report below:

Our previous Region was held on December 10-11 2016. Our next meeting is scheduled for March 11-12 2017.

The December and March meetings are slow meetings. There is not too much going on, Housekeeping mainly.

The next WSC isn't until next year.

There will be a workshop at the March meeting regarding the 12 and 12 (12 traditions and 12 concepts) and how they apply to our business meetings. Day and time TBA.

On February 5th following our ASC meeting we are having a workshop on CONSENSUS BASED DECISION MAKING. The area voted to have this so we all could have a better understanding. If you voted for it, you better be there. If not, don't cry and whine that you didn't understand. You were given the opportunity to learn something useful!!!

At the March Region, we will be voting in new positions:

Tiffany L. for Alternate Treasurer

Tony Owens for CPP Chair GRCNA 37

Asa Beal for CPP Vice Chair GRCNA 37 o Jerry Evans for CPP Treasurer

GRCNA 37

Tiffany L. for Alternate Treasurer

Tony Owens for CPP Chair GRCNA 37

Asa Beal for CPP Vice Chair GRCNA 37

Jerry Evans for CPP Treasurer GRCNA 37

H&IReport

Wanting to start Walton county jail meeting, have some men, need women support. Full report below:

Need support for men and
womens Gwinnett county jail.
· Need so support for womens
Need so support for womens Side on Walton Co. jail start-up
GRN needs support men and women.
Wamen.
· Will work with P.R. to make flyers

Public Relations Report

Looking for Co-chair for PR. New website up and running. Meeting editor not functioning properly and some meetings need to be changed. Take a look and see if any other changes need to be made. April 22nd learning day. Will need money for posters, will put line item into budget. Full report below:

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Monthly Subcommittee Meeting

December 17, 2016 12:00pm-1:30pm

Called to order at 12: noon with the N A service prayer

God, grant us the knowledge that we may act according to your divine precepts.

Instill in us a sense of your purpose, make us servants of your will and grant us a bond of selflessness

that this may truly be your work, not ours, so that no addict, anywhere need not die from the horrors of addiction.

Attendees: Jackson

Joe B.

Reading of the Twelve Concepts and observance of the 3rd and 11th Traditions.

The minutes were read and approved from the November meeting.

Chair: Jackson J. Jackson

jacksonjamesE@hotmail.com;

Co-Chair

Web-site Coordinator: Susan W.

spiritualsuze@yahoo.com;

Phone Coordinator Dinky (Fred C., Tracey S., Brenda C.)

Meeting List Fred C.

coleman1849@gmail.com;

Committee Member Joe B.

smooth4152003@yahoo.com;

Chair Report

- 1. We are on schedule with only a few noticeables,
 - The Co-facilitator is stepping down; thus, the Co-chair position is open
 - We did launch the New WordPress web-site (http://grscna.com/) on schedule Jan.2,2017) and nearly all updates have been made, Please check the East-End site for accuracy.
 - We traveled 162 miles round-trip to the Regional PR-committee meeting in Forsyth, Ga. With acceptable results from the experience and look forward to engaging the Regional experience with dedication. (Joined ad-hoc to create United Learning Days for the Georgia Region) more to be revealed on this. (*tentative April 22, 2017).

<u>Web-site</u> has been successfully migrated. The web-coordinator is doing such a fantastic job with keeping the information up-to-date, with the most recent being:

- Posting the PR flyer (which was approved by the committee) on the PR website page and posted it on the Events page as well.
- Also, created a repeating event for PR meeting every 3rd Saturday with the PR flyer as an attachment.
- Additionally, all available updates were installed on website (http://grscna.com/) (YOU are being asked to go on to the web-site and examine for accuracy)!

We thank Susan for her services and appreciate that she is willing to be involved with the PR learning day events that are being planned. We would like to get her out to join us during the East-End scheduled events for some PRworkshop support.

Also, we would like to thank the regional web-site ad-hoc-committee (Susan, Hanna and Jay) for their robust and full-bodied work with the WORDPRESS Web-site migration tasks. The launching of the New site was delayed at area on Dec. 10, however it is fully-functional now (http://grscna.com/).

<u>Meeting List</u> We would like to thank the trusted-servant for the enthusiastic work that he so diligently performs with his printing and updates. There are no issues at this time and everyone is asked to make sure that your meeting information is up-to-date.

<u>Help-Line</u> We would like to thank the trusted-servants for their services with the Help-Line. No issues to report, all is functioning normally.

• Additionally, the PR-Committee would like to thank " (the Regioal Chair)" for his integrity, willingness, services and support

The PR-Committee would like to ask that everyone continue to serve with the faith that "2017 is going to be the time that every addict seeking Recovery will be able to rely on Narcotics Anonymous as a viable and workable solution".

Old Business for December 2016

some Calendar Activities will include

1. Learning Days- Combine with Region in April (tentatively April 22, 2017) for United Learning Day, additional day for the East-End Area ... YOU decide!!!

^{*}The web site migration is on target

^{*} Establish and maintain a 6 to 12-month calendar to balance with other functions

- 2. Poster Drives- Is set for April 1, 2017
- 3. County Fair- Set for Sept 14-24, 2017
- 4. Flyer Distribution-Set for Third-Quarter with follow-up in the Fourth-Quarter
- 5. Resource Planning Day- (More to be revealed in January 2017)

We are in process and is progressing well.

* Attend Regional PR Meeting in Forsyth; completed.

New Business for January 2017

<u>1.</u>

- Connect with H and I Goal:
 - 1. Information gathering session for contacts
 - 2. Identify boundaries as to not blur the mission of PR with that of H&I
 - 3. Recruitment
- Follow-up with Brenda C. for a PR presentation at the facility of her concern.
- a. Set the 2017 calendar to include:

One PR event per-quarter. Thus far, April is looking to be an exciting time for Public Relations in the East-End Area.

First Quarter: Jan-March

- January or early February need input as to what the area needs most.
- We would like to plan a *15-minute PR-presentation at the February East End Area Service Committee

 Meeting (ACM), (performed by Regional Chair) on the April 1, Poster Drive
- *Mar 23-26 2017 Recruit for East-End Area Poster Drive at the Georgia Regional Convention

Second Quarter: April-June

- *Poster Drive is set for April 1, 2017; We will need to purchase a hundred poster for \$85.00 from the VENDOR to fulfill this task, as well as recruiting support and identification of best locations to post. We are asking the GSR's for support with recruiting at least one member from each group to help with the poster drive.
- * Regional Multi AREA PR/H&I Learning Day Workshops for:
- Regional is "tentatively" April 22.

Third Quarter: July-Sept.

- Flyer Distribution Engagement (more to be revealed).
- <u>*Gwinnett County Fair;</u> Sep 14, 2017 Sep 24, 2017 Set up booth at the Fair (more to be revealed).

Fourth Quarter: Oct-December

- Follow-up of Poster-Drive (dates to be set in Jan. meeting)
- Follow-up of Flyer Distribution (dates to be set in Jan. meeting)

• Learning Day Event (more to be revealed)

*(items that are bold and underline are already set)

2. Drug Court Orientation Information (IP #29)

- * a presentation for drug court clients concerning Narcotics Anonymous Meetings and what to expect, including general meeting etiquette.
- 3. Identify potential sectors and professionals who work in those areas that can become a resource.

Open Forum Discussion for December

Georgia Regional is preparing a <u>Learning Day</u> (tentatively) April 22, 2017, the East End Ares (EEA) is urged to participate. There will be workshops from 7:am to 7:pm, ending with a <u>Georgia Regional Convention (GRACNA)</u> <u>fundraiser</u>. We would like to combine resources with Georgia Region as to participate in the function with presentations on:

- Taking Narcotics Anonymous' message to the Middle and High Schools
- What Narcotics Anonymous can and cannot provide for in Jails and Institutions
- GSR's Please record up-coming PR-Events for the daily meeting announcements, help recruit New-Comers (ONE DAY clean-time is the only requirement). Please gather any information that has been added to the PR-sign-up sheets and submit to any PR-committee member or you may contact Jackson@ (786) 267-4751. Also, Please announce THE GRACNA Convention as the Georgia Regional Convention for clarity.

* Study Chapters 3 and 4 of the P.R. handbook

Closed @ 1:30 with the N A Service Prayer.

Next meeting Jan.21,2017 3895 Zoar Church Rd.

Snellville Ga. 30039

Thank you for allowing us to be of service the P R Committee

Activities Report

Need someone to step up and take over Activities position. New vice chair and secretary. No upcoming events. All materials leftover will be turned over to new chair. Full report below:

East End Area Activity Sub-committee Report
January 8, 2017
Chair Elaine J.
Vice Chair (Ashley P.)
Secretary Tyersa M
Treasure (Vacant)

Activities meet on December 29, 2016 8:30pm Next activities meeting January 19, 2017 8:30pm after Fahrfromusin meeting

THE New Year eve dance was a failure we had maybe 12-15 people there. But everything was worth it when at 12:00 midnight and young man celebrated 60 days clean I thank the activities committee for all there hard work.

This will be my last activity I will be stepping away from this commitment I have a medical issues I need address but I will always offer my Service I talked to Jennifer L. and she is willing to become the next Area Activity Chair with the GRS votes.

No up coming Events

\$200.00 DJ \$100.00 for facility \$128.00 for food \$23.00 masks \$11.00 spiritual principles book for raffle also a raffle for Grena 36 registration \$35.00 for raffle winner Also Mona Lisa gave a items for raffle

\$200.00 DJ \$100.00 Facility \$128.00 Food \$23.00 Masks \$35.00 GRCNA 36 Registration \$11.00 raffle prize Total \$497 Minus \$375.00 Extra paid out 122.00 Prudent reserve \$50.00 still in tact

Trusted Servant Elaine J.

Group Reports

SCANNED AND ATTACHED BELOW

()	Date: 1/18/1		
Group Name: CHANGIING	IN GRAZZON FE	cility Name and Address:	
Day(s):	Til	ne(s):	
Has any of this information changed	in the last 2 months? Yes or N	o If so, please notify P	Public Relations AND Area
GSR: DAVID G	Group Secretary:	Grou	up Treasurer:
GSR Alternate: William 4	Secretary Alternate:	Trea	asurer Alternate:
716	17	Conscious 1/36	117
Average Attendance Newcon	ners Date of next Grou	o Conscious 1 1 2 2	
Comments for the month (birthdays, gr			
Shrow By you	1-0-17		
Are meetings going well or are there pro	oblems to be discussed?		
WOMAN'S SUPPERT			
What can the East End Area do to help			
come out to the	IN STIMES		
			. ()
Is your group making a donation today?	Amount: 75	Trusted Servant:	William J
"Our service struct	house alone and a suith a fint a multi-		
		and effectiveness of our	r communications"
	Twelve Concepts of NA S		r communications"
		ervices, Concept 8	r communications"
Group Namer	EEASCNA GS Date:	GR Report	r communications"
Group Name:	EEASCNA GS Date:	GR Report	r communications"
Group Name	EEASCNA GS Date:	GR Report	C. PM
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE	EEASCNA GS Date:	GR Report cility Name and Address:	<u>C</u>
Group Name: OLEAN & FREE Day(s): FREE	EEASCNA GS Date:	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): 10 If so, please notify F	<u>C</u>
Group Name: OLCAN EFREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary:	GR Report cility Name and Address: me(s): J. 33 - Jo If so, please notify F	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: CHUCK C	EEASCNA GS Date: Ti In the last 2 months? Yes or N	GR Report cility Name and Address: me(s): J. 33 - Jo If so, please notify F	C 900 PM Public Relations AND Area
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR. CHUCK C GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate:	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): Office	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon	EEASCNA GS Date: FEASCNA GS Date: In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): Office	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group anniversaries, etc):	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): Office	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR. CHUCK C GSR. Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEASCNA GS Date: FEASCNA GS Date: In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): Office	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR. CHUCK C GSR. Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group anniversaries, etc):	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): Office	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: CLOW FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr	EEASCNA GS Date: FEASCNA GS Date: In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group oup anniversaries, etc): HORYS Coblems to be discussed?	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): J. 30 - Jo If so, please notify F Gro Tree	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR: GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr NO BIRT Are meetings going well or are there pro	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group anniversaries, etc): HOAYS Soblems to be discussed? GOING WEL	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Me(s): J. 30 - Jo If so, please notify F Gro Tree	C. 900 PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: 0 AVID DE VO
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr NO BIRT Are meetings going well or are there pro MEETINGS What can the East End Area do to help seed to see the seed to see the seed to see the see the seed to see the see th	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group anniversaries, etc): HOAVS COINC WELL your group carry the message?	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Cility	C QOO PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: AND Area asurer Alternate: 3
Group Name: CLEAN & FREE Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Alternate: DAVID DEVO Average Attendance 20-30 Newcon Comments for the month (birthdays, gr NO BIRT Are meetings going well or are there pro MEETINGS What can the East End Area do to help seed to see the seed to see the seed to see the see the seed to see the see th	EEASCNA GS Date: Fa In the last 2 months? Yes or N Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group anniversaries, etc): HOAYS Soblems to be discussed? GOING WEL	GR Report Cility Name and Address: Cility	C QOO PM Public Relations AND Area up Treasurer: AND Area asurer Alternate: 3

	EEASCNA GSF Date:	R Report
Group Name: 241Ng Poil 1		ity Name and Address: CHEVREH OF THE good SHEPERT
Day(s): The & Soft	Time	(S): 130 f Shipt
		If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secreta
GSR: KCITH L	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
Comments for the month (birthdays	group anniversaries, etc):	EMAIL SPYLCLONGESTERE
Are meetings going well or are there	problems to be discussed?	
What can the East End Area do to he	elp your group carry the message?	

EEASCNA	A GSR Report
Group Name: FAK FROMUSIN Date: 1/18	8/2017 Facility Name and Address: SWELL VILLE LINITED METHOD
Day(s):	BLOG H. Time(s): 2428 E MAN ST. 7-8130 SNEWNLLE, CA. 30078
3400	7 - 6:30
GSR: Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer: ELANE J.
GSR Alternate: - Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
The CLE T. Average Attendance 30 Newcomers 5 Date of next	Group Conscious 1/15/201>
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): 1645 Tack 23 YKS CEC	ERRATION 1/29/2017 BITWG MTG @ 6:00 pts
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	
MTGS ARE GOING WELL	
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message?	
Is your group making a donation today? Amount:	Trusted Servant:
"Our service structure depends on the integri Twelve Concepts of N.	ty and effectiveness of our communications" A Services, Concept 8

EEASCNA GSR Report Group Treasurer: Group Secretary: Secretary Alternate Date of next Group Conscious Average Attendance Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? What can the East End Area do to help your group Amount: "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 **EEASCNA GSR Report** Group Name: Facility Name and Address: Time(s): ed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GSR: Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: 3 Date of next Group Conscious Average Attendance Newcomers_ Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc):

What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message?

People Carl and Shave experience, strength, and hote

Jan. 12 Hayran Celebrates Zyears

Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?

The particular and the

Yes

	EEASCNA	GSR Report	
Group Name:	Date:		2428 majorst,
Day(s):	< <u>s</u>	Facility Name and A	2428 Majobt, United Methodist Church
MON Thou sat		Time(s):	1 7 0
as any of this information changed	in the last 2 months? Yes	s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
GSR: MARIONE B.	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:		
			Treasurer Alternate:
comments for the month (birthdays, grown Aom; 21 Jan 20	up anniversaries, etc):	Group Conscious 24	FFB 2016
14 VIRC			
Are meetings going well or are there prob	lems to be discussed?		
What can the East End Area do to help yo	ur group carry the message	2	
	Break conf the message		
		20	
your group making a donation today?	155 Amount: 293	Trusted Servant	Mapinele B
"Our service structful	e depends on the integr	ity and effectiveness	of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of N	IA Services, Concept	8 GONEYMAIL picloude
			TO WE THATTE I Cloud, C
Group Name:	Date:	GSR Report Facility Name and A	ddress:
Day(s):	ung	319 GRAYSG	2:30 PM
M-F			
las any of this information changed	in the last 2 months? Yes	s or No If so, please	notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
GSR: JEFF D	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate: Wich R 1	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
4.0			
verage Attendance / O Newcom	ers Date of next	Group Conscious/	1-25-16
Comments for the month (birthdays, gro	un anniversaries etc).		
GROUP ANNIVERSARY		16.	7A -
Carach Holoward	1-21-11	- CE. Jule	
Are meetings going well or are there pro	blems to be discussed?	Jute	Kin-
YES			
What can the East End Area do to help yo	our group carry the message	2?	医抗多性性神经 化连接性 医生物
SPREAD THE WOR	A for Suppor	T	
	.10		
your group making a donation today?			
"Our service structi		rity and effectivenes NA Services, Concept	s of our communications"
			• 0

EEASCNA (GSR Report	
Group Names / //	Facility Name and Address:	
Day(s):	Time(s):	
Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes of	or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.	
GSR: Group Secretary: GSR Alternate: Secretary Alternate:	Group Treasurer Alternate:	
GSR Alternate: ACCUS Secretary Alternate: NONE		
Average Attendance 2 Newcomers Date of next G	Group Conscious	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	active bear	
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message?	homegoup nombers	
Join the group	0 (0)	
Is your group making a donation today? NO Amount: -0	Trusted Servant: Kukhu	
	rity and effectiveness of our communications" NA Services, Concept 8	
EEASCNA (GSR Report	
Group Name:		
minroe New Miracles	First Christian Church Monroe 64 30	0655
Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes o	Time(s): 8:00 - 9:00 Pm	
rias any or this information changed in the last 2 monghs: res o	in No. 11 30, please flotily rubile relations Alea Secretary.	
Tammy L. Yvone	Group Treasurer:	
GSR Alternate: Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:	
Average Attendance 20 Newcomers Date of next Gr	Group Conscious 2/3 117	
Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): We celebrate birthdo	ting 2 years of month.	
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed?	ing 2 years.	
Yes		
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message?		
/ 5-	Tana	
Is your group making a donation today? Amount:	Husteu Servant.	
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Is your group making a donation today? Amount: 50.0	Trusted Servant: Tanny L.	

EEASCNA GSR Report

	Date:		
Group Name:		Facility Name and Add	dress:
Day(s):		Time(s):	
Has any of this information changed in th	e last 2 months? Yes	or No If so, please no	otify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary.
GSR: Dich C	Group Secretary:		Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Alternate:
Marcus (1			
Average Attendance Newcomers_	Date of next (Group Conscious	
Are meetings going well or are there problem What can the East End Area do to help your g	2 yel	ars 1/0	9
A section of the sect			11 1 1 0 0
Come Share	experience	ce streng	th hope
Is your group making a donation today?	25 Amount: 15	Trusted Servant:	KICHG
"Our service structure	depends on the integr Twelve Concepts of N		of our communications" ผ
	. Were concepts of the	vi services, concept	
	EEASCNA	CSR Roport	
	Date:	GSK Report	
Day(s): Man - Wod - 4/1		Facility Name and Add	ulial Drings - Con i line CH
Day(s): Man-Wed- His	Date:	Facility Name and Add	dress: Bridge-Conyers, GH n-8° 30m otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Day(s): Man-Wed- His	Date:	Facility Name and Add	n - 8° 3 m otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Day(s): Man - Wed - 4/3 Has any of this information changed in the	Date:	Facility Name and Add	win Bridge - Con yers, GH n - 8° 3 m otify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Day(s): Man - Wed - J/s Has any of this information changed in the GSR: GSR Alternate:	Date:	Facility Name and Add	orify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): Man - Wed - J/3 Has any of this information changed in the GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 3 - J 5 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group as	Date:	Facility Name and Add 1949 I For String (s): Or No If so, please not Group Conscious	ority Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): Man - Wed - J/3 Has any of this information changed in the GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 3 - J 5 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group as	Date:	Facility Name and Add 1949 I For String (s): Or No If so, please not Group Conscious	ority Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): Man - Wed - July Has any of this information changed in the GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 3 - J 5 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and PLNESIA C Are meetings going well or are there problem	Date:	Facility Name and Add 1249 I For Time(s): 75 ph or No If so, please no	ority Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): Man - Wed - Just Has any of this information changed in the GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 3 - J 5 Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and PLNESIA C Are meetings going well or are there problem Meetings Quing Well or ARE Joseph	Date:	Facility Name and Add 1249 I For Time(s): 75 ph or No If so, please no	ority Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): Man - Wed - J/3 Has any of this information changed in the GSR: J/J S GSR Alternate: Average Attendance 3 - J S Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and PLNESIA C Are meetings going well or are there problem Meetings Quing GRE Go	Date:	Facility Name and Add 1249 I For Time(s): 75 ph or No If so, please no	Simpotify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: 3 3 17 MUSLS
Day(s): Man - Wed - J/3 Has any of this information changed in the GSR: GSR Alternate: Average Attendance J J Newcomers Comments for the month (birthdays, group and ALNESIA C. Are meetings going well or are there problem Meetings ORE GO. What can the East End Area do to help your go. Is your group making a donation today? "Our service structy" e. C.	Date: Complete Co	Facility Name and Add 1949 IF Time(s): Paragraph or No If so, please no Group Conscious Fe Trusted Servant: ity and effectiveness	Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: 3 3 17 MUSLS To of our communications"

	EEASCNA GSR R	Report
BOUND NAME: ESTROTION 9T Day(s): THE Thurs	I Facility A	Name and Address: NG FEILD BODIST 7-5/1/19
Has any of this information change	ged in the last 2 months? Yes or No If s	o, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secreta
GSR:OZIVED S	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance 15 Newc	omers VERY Date of next Group Conso	cious 1-26-17
Comments for the month (birthdays,	group anniversaries, etc): WOWE	
Are meetings going well or are there		ng going well
What can the East End Area do to hel	p your group carry the message? $\mathcal{I}f$	NThe Aregoive supor
	EEASCNA GSR R	eport
Group Name: SSH (S		ame and Address:
Day(s):	Time(s):	
	ged in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so	o, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar
GSR: Mary Ellen M	Group Secretary:	Group Treasurer:
GSR Alternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Treasurer Alternate:
Average AttendanceNew Comments for the month (birthdays Tori #- 1 4 117	Date of next Group Conso s, group anniversaries, etc):	
Rosies-1yr- Are meetings going well or are there Mtgs are goo	e problems to be discussed?	
What can the East End Area do to he	elp your group carry the message?	ntg, We lost 50 four
Homeovana my	as to another mta	. at the same time

Is your group making a donation today? LS Amount & Trusted Servant: Blow F.

"Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"

EEASCNA GSR Report
Group Name: Date:
Dayles Lourney Continues Stronghold Christian Center
Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Group Secretary: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Group Treasurer: Higher Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate:
Average Attendance 17 Newcomers 7 Date of next Group Conscious Last Tuesday of the month
confinents for the month (hirthdays group and
No birthdays, grant anniversaries
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 90:05 Well
What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Annual and the East End Area do to help your group carry the message?
Is your group making a donation today? 42 Amount: 41.15 Trusted Servant: Vonne
"Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"
Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8

Old Business

None

Nominations/Elections

Jennifer L. - Activities chair 15 — assent- PASS

	Jennifer L. Resume
Topic Form	
All topics must be submitted to writing to the facilitator	Ckan Date: 5/30/2011
Topic #(leave blank)	- GSR Harvest + 2008 - 2009
Topic Old Business	= East End Activites vice chair 1-09 >10-09
Nomination New Business □	- Activites Chair 10-09 - 5-11
Please Write Legibly. Be Concise and Clear	
Source: NAWORDS Position: Activities Group: Lick 6-654 Chair NA Vaders	RCMA 4/12-4/14 2CM 4/14-9/14
Nominate Lennifer L. for EE Activities	Did not fullfill 2 positions -
Chair.	- Relapsed May 2011 had to step down as Activites chair - Major career aboves there
No.	- Major career change took me from RCM in 2014
Intent:	
Fill valant Position	
	Scit on countless subcommittees
	such as CPP Activites, Traditions
Policy Affected: NJA	Such as CPP Activites, Traditions workbook project, PR- Fair Events, and lead Policy Workshops that created the East Ends Current
	created the East Ends Current Policy from 2013
Financial Impact:	
NIA	- Certified wedding of Event Planner - Have a lot of resources in the
15-Assent PASS	community
	phone: 404 625 4330 email: info Depicentertainmentandevents.

<u>Open Forum</u>

- PR poster drive to place posters in public places where they can't be taken down, places that have announcement boards (hospitals, probation office, court house) 100 posters. No clean time requirement. Sponsors can get sponsees included. Can discuss more at next PR meeting 3rd Saturday of every month at 12:00 pm Zoar Church Rd
- GSR brought up having more room on meeting schedule for phone numbers

New Business

- 2017-001 Create a policy Ad-hoc committee budget for editing policy for 2017-2018
 - o East end policy not current and up to date
 - Consists of volunteers to go over minutes and update the policy with changes from 2013 through current
 - o Committee will edit policy and submit changes to Area
 - o Will meet on January 22nd

14 - Assent - PASS

(Topic form below)

Topic Form

All topics must be submitted to writing to the facilitator

Topic # CODOCO (leave blank)

Topic	Old Business	
Nomination	New Business	9

Please Write Legibly. Be Concise and Clear

Source:	Rich G Positions	·	Group:	
Topic:				
	Cleate a policy for 2017-2018	Ad-t	noc P	noget
Intent:	1		dated.	
intent:				
Policy				
Affected:				
Financial Impact:				

14-Assent PASS

Plans for the next meeting

Next Area Service will be Held at 3pm February 5th in Snellville **ADMIN MEETS AT 2:30 PM**

GRCNA 36 CONVENTION REGISTRATION

RIDING THE RIVER OF CHANGE IN BEAUTIFUL COLUMBUS GA

March 23 - 26, 2017

Convention Chair: George A.678-682-0387 @ George.argo@grcna.org Convention Vice Chair: Tony 0.706-969-0525 @ tony.owens@drcna.org ONLINE REGISTRATION AVAILABLE @ www.grcna.org

Address		
City	State	Zip
Phone () -	Clean Date	
Area/Region	***************************************	
Email Address:		
All Access (Registration, Banquet, Entertai	inment, Dances) (0	On Site Price \$90)
(Until 09-11-16)		\$80.00 x
(09-12-16 to 03-01-17)		\$85.00 x
Registration (OnSite Price \$35)		
(Until 09-11-16)		\$25.00 x
(09-12-16 to 03-01-17)		\$30.00 x
Banquet Dinner (Meat)		\$45.00 x
Banquet Dinner (Vegetarian)	Water State of the	\$45.00 x
Entertainment		\$20.00 x
Convention T-shirt (Limited Edition) (Circle size: S M L XL XXL)		\$20.00 x
Newcomer Donation		
All Sales Final, No Refunds, No	Checks (Credit Card a	nd USPS Money Order Only)
Total		\$
<u> </u>	Vhy do we register?	
Money collected by registration is used to make this event possible & ti		
Your donation he	elps make the conve	ntion a success.
WILLING TO HELP?	Circle Areas You Ar	re Willing To Help
Activities Hospitality Marathon Registra	ation Merchandise	Workshops Additional Events: Nar-Anon
Make money orders to: GRCNA 36, 2	250 John W Morro	w Pkwy. #121 Gainesville GA 30501
note: All attendees are expected to register with GF	RCNA for their own saj	fety and protection and for the protection of GRCNA as
Guests with registration badges will be given priori without registration badges begi		events. Serenity Keepers will do their best to seat guest rior to the start of these events.
		Sold by